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15 December 2015

Drill Force NZ Limited
9 Rawson Way
Takanini

Auckland

Attn: Bruce McKeown

Dear Mr McKeown,
Re: Rig 1 Safety Case Version 1.1

I am notifying you in accordance with Part 4, Regulation 30(3) of the Health and Safety in
Employment (Petroleum Exploration and Extraction) Regulations 2013, that WorkSafe New
Zealand’s High Hazards Unit has completed the assessment of your safety case, Version 1.1
for Rig 1 #21808849, and has accepted the safe case without condition.

Please be advised that you must continue to ensure the safe operation of your installation in
accordance with the Regulations and, in particular, Schedule 4 of the Regulations must
continue to be complied with in its entirety.

Yours sincerely

A .

Wayne Vernon
General Manager
High Hazards & Energy Safety
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